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Malave, Erin

From: Lili Cobo [lili@orion-logistics.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 07, 2010 9:44 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CO-PE INTERNATIONAL, INC

Good day,

Please make note to change the address for the following company:
CO-PE International, Inc.

Document Number: PS6000081

FEIEIN: 650703544

Please change the address to:

2129 Nw 861 Avenue
Doral, FL 33122

Please advice once received.
Thanks,

"Your Global Logistics Partner"
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Lili Cobo ;
Orion Internationai l
2129 N.W. 86 Avenue - Miami, FL 33122 ;
Phone : 305-581-1138 Fax : 305-591-1139 e-mail : lili@orion-logistics.com

All business is undertaken subject to the Terms and Conditions of the National Custom
Brokers & Forwarders Association of America, Inc. (Revised

6/94)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message. :
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